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Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (GJA)

From: centerfor Judicial Accountability, lnc. (cJA) [elena@udgewatch.org]
Sent: Monday, March 14,2011 b:13 pM

To: 'Brett M. Decker'

Gc: 'dsands@washingtontimes.com'

Subfect: Thankyou for your invitation - RE: Caitlin Halligan's Confirmation on Today's Senate Executive
Calendar

Dear Mr. Decker,

Thank you for your invitation. However, I would first like to give the news
side of The Washinqton Times -- and, in particular, Nati-onal- poj-itics Editor
David sands, to whom r brj-efly spoke, t.he opportunity to write about the
behind-the-scenes misfeasance and nonfeasance of both the Democratic &
RepubJ-ican sides of the Senate Judiciary Committee & Senate l"eadership with
respect to federal judicial nominations - concealed bv their rhetoric.

I will await his notifi_cation.

Thank you, aga j-n.

Elena Sassower
63 1-37 7 -358 3

-----OriginaL Message-----
From: Brett M. Decker [mailto:bdeckerGwashinqtontimes.com]
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 5:00 pM

To: elenaGjudgewatch. org
Subject: Re: Caitlin Halligan's Confirmation on Todayrs Senate Executive
Cal-endar

Thank you for your email. If you woul-d i-ike to submit an op-ed, please contact
David Mastio, the deputy editorial page editor, at dmastioGwashi-ngtontimes.com
Regards,
Brett M. Decker
Edj-torial Page Editor
Washington Times

The information contained in this electronic transmission is intended for the
exclusive use of the
individuals to whom it is addressed and may contain information that isprivileged and
confidential, the disclosure of which is prohibited by 1aw. If the reader of
this transmission
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified t,hat any dissemination,
distribution or copying
of this cornmunicat.ion is strictly prohibited. In addition, any unauthorized
copyi-ng, disc.l-osure or
distribution of the material in this e-mail- and any attachments is strictly
forbidden.
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